CITY COUNCIL
City Hall, P. O. Box 1659, Zip 25717
Phone: (304) 696-5530

Fax: (304) 696-5922

MEMORANDUM

TO: Personnel Committee Members - Teresa Johnson, Tyler Bowen and Bob Bailey
FROM: Committee Chairman DuRon Jackson
DATE: December 5, 2024

SUBJECT: Personnel Committee Meeting Notice

A meeting of the Personnel Committee has been scheduled in City Council Chambers of City
Hall on December 9, 2024 beginning at 5:45 p.m. The purpose of this meeting is as follows:

1.

2024-R-119 — A RESOLUTION OF COUNCIL CONFIRMING THE APPOINTMENT OF
MARIBETH ANDERSON TO THE HUNTINGTON MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

2024-R-127 — A RESOLUTION OF COUNCIL CONFIRMING THE APPOINTMENT OF
CW DOLIN TO THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON PLANNING COMMISSION

2024-R-124 - ARESOLUTION OF COUNCIL CONFIRMING THE REAPPOINTMENT OF
SANDRA CLEMENTS TO THE FIRE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

2024-R-125 — A RESOLUTION OF COUNCIL CONFIRMING THE APPOINTMENT OF
BOB BAILEY TO THE POLICE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

2024-R-128 —ARESOLUTION OF COUNCIL CONFIRMING THE REAPPOINTMENT OF
RANDALL T. MOORE TO THE TRI-STATE TRANSIT AUTHORITY BOARD

CONSIDERATION OF EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS PERFORMANCE
EVALUATIONS

Thank you.



